Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Healthy Child Programme
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
· Are universal school health review questionnaires currently commissioned in this area?
Answer:

No. But we have developed a Digital Health Contact, please see below.
· If so:
· who is the current incumbent provider?
Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust

· when did their commissioning contract start?
1st October 2023

· when is their commissioning contract due to end?
30th September 2030

· what year groups are the questionnaires currently contracted for?

Year 7,9,11 in participating schools.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

